September 15, 1959

Re Ee Sutton
Ps Oe Box 4351
Midland, Texas

Dear Mr. Sutton:

I am writing you with regard to a well you drilled
in Eddy County, New Mexico: Humble State, No. 1, Unit D,
Section 16, Township 255, Range 27E. We have not received
any reports on this well since you filed the notice of
intention to drill,

Please submit three copies of form C-103 for each string
of casing you have run, reporting the results of test of casing
shutoff. This should have been submitted within ten days after
test.

Also, please give the present status of the well.

Sincerely,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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